

From: Tracy Bullock [tracey.bullock@dvla.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 18 March 2015 12:46
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: RE: DVLA, Mr Cordell

Attachments: Cordell.doc

Dear Mr Cordell

Thank you for your Email, please see attached letter to the Crown Court to which we are awaiting a reply.

Your driving licence was revoked due to it not being returned for updating with the latest hearing details of the 26/01/2015, however as a gesture of goodwill due to incorrect information being provided by the Crown Court we will lift this revocation to enable you to drive pending the outcome of your case. In the meantime you will need to forward your licence to us for updating, we appreciate you are returning to court regarding this offence in May, however by law the information needs to be updated onto your current driving licence until this date.

Should your appeal be successful we will then issue you with a free replacement licence .

In reply to your query regarding the points on your record I can confirm there are 6 points for the IN10 offence of the 20/05/2014 and 6 points for the IN10 offence for the 01/01/2014, however these can be removed when instructed by the Court.

I hope this information will be helpful.

Tracey Bullock
Administrative Officer
Court Casework1 D9 | DVLA | Swansea | SA99 1AY
GTN 1213 Ext. 86326
(01792) 786326

cid:image001.png@01CFB6E.B7248A20

8 June 2015 - the counterpart is abolished
Find out more at: www.gov.uk/dvla/nomorecounterpart

Twitter: [@dvlagovuk](https://twitter.com/dvlagovuk) | Facebook: [dvlagovuk](https://www.facebook.com/dvlagovuk) | YouTube: [dvlagov](https://www.youtube.com/dvlagov)

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 17 March 2015 13:12
To: Tracy Bullock
Subject: FW: DVLA, Mr Cordell

Dear Tracey Bullock

I have not had a reply to my below email and therefore was wondering if there were any updates.

Regards

Simon Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 14 March 2015 00:31
To: 'Tracy Bullock'

Subject: RE: DVLA, Mr Cordell

Dear Tracey Bullock

Thank you for the email I did in fact get your letter today dated the 09/03/2015 ref: 29597142

I would like to ask if you have had the above update as of yet for the case listed in your letter as 26/11/2014, as noted in your letter. The appeal hearing was heard on the 05/03/2015 and I won my appeal. So this case is dealt with please see attached document from the crown court re the appeal hearing but on there letter even they have put the date not correct they put the 29/08/2014 as noted that was removed by the court on the 06/10/2014, and I was again found guilty on the 26/11/2014. The appeal was for this date and not the 29/08/2014 as I had already had this date reopened and that was removed. I am contacting the court and asking for a new letter to be sent with the right date on it as this is just a mess.

I have also noted you said that the licence was revoked on the 07/02/2015 by DVLA. Due to all the mess-up with my insurance with KGM from the 2013/2014 and it not showing up on the MID database, there were a list of cases that I did not get a summon for so did not know I had to attend court, and was found guilty due to not attending court, a number of calls have been made to DVLA in regards to this, this is why cases have been reopened due to the mess up with the courts and also appeals put in to the courts due to I could not take no more of the mess ups .

Could you also please tell me how many points are on my licence and if it is still revoked? I believe the revoke was for the case I have just won on appeal and would believe that DVLA should have been updated to this already, so believe the revoke should not still be in place as the court has now seen the error and corrected this so i should never have been convicted and then you would never have revoked my licence, could you please confirm this by email so I know if I can drive or not and if all the points are off my licence or I still have points on there.

I was trying to address all the wrong convictions against my name due to the errors in the MID I have really done nothing wrong to lose my driving licence I was insured to drive please see KGM LOI. I do understand that this will need to come from a court but I am very upset due to everything that has happened when I had paid for my insurance to drive.

I am in fact paying for insurance right now which due to this mess with the KGM insurance and the courts this has caused me to suffer badly when I should not have had to I am in fact paying for insurance from 2014 to 2015 that I cant even use due to all this mess. So I am insured but cannot drive. My insurance is not cheap it is costing me around £1600.00 this is not a small amount to be paying yet I cannot drive due to this mess.

I do have an appeal date for the case you have dated 26/01/2015 that is in May 2015, but I am really suffering here due to all these errors due to the MID database not showing me as being insured. I am trying to address all of these issues and have sent 100's of emails to courts CPS and have even had to file Appeals because the cases have not been addressed correctly by the courts, I have sent my insurance documents to the courts so many times.

Even the last appeal case the judge was appalled due to what has happened to me.

I also know there is more dates when the courts added points ect to my driving licence and then they were removed due to me proving I was insured. I do have a claim ongoing and need to show how much this has affected my life. These have not been included in your letter, could you please look at my driving record from 2013 to date of all cases that the court added points ect and then they were removed as I need to prove the impact this has had on my life I also know there were I believe 1 or 2 more times my Licence was revoked and then put back in place due to the court updating DVLA and I do know there is more dates you have not included in your letter.

Could you please get back to me by email ASAP to tell me if I am now allowed to drive or if my licence is still revoked due to the errors of the courts and Insurance Company and if any points are still on there?

Could you also please confirm everything also in writing so I do have a letter confirming everything as things are still being addressed also with the courts and there is still one appeal date?

Regards

Simon Cordell

From: Tracy Bullock [<mailto:tracey.bullock@dvla.gsi.gov.uk>]
Sent: 10 March 2015 11:18
To: 'lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk'
Subject: DVLA, Mr Cordell

Dear Mr Cordell

Thank you for your Email, I would like to inform you that full details of your driver record will be sent to you by post.

Many Thanks

Tracey Bullock
Administrative Officer
Court Casework1 D9 | DVLA | Swansea | SA99 1AY
GTN 1213 Ext. 86326
(01792) 786326

 [cid:image001.png@01CF6B6E.B7248A20](#)

8 June 2015 - the counterpart is abolished

Find out more at: www.gov.uk/dvla/nomorecounterpart

Twitter: [@dvlagovuk](https://twitter.com/dvlagovuk) | Facebook: [dvlagovuk](https://www.facebook.com/dvlagovuk) | YouTube: [dvlagov](https://www.youtube.com/dvlagov)

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.